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7
th
 December 2016 

 

 

Dear  Mr Sharples 

 

RE:The  Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 (as amended) 

 

I write following the inspection in relation to your permit. I can confirm compliance with the permit was 

satisfactory. 

 

The only matter which required action relates to the table of non VOC emissions on page 6 were it refers to a 

written plan. Following discussion it is understood that you undertake this monitoring 6 monthly so please 

accept this letter as confirmation of the written plan as being 6 monthly monitoring. 

 

Thank you for your cooperation with the inspection and please do contact me if you wish to discuss any 

matters 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

David Rowe 

Senior Environmental Protection Officer 

Environmental Protection 

 

 


